Novenber 6, 1957

Owen Haynes
Box 981
Artesia, New Maxico

Dear Sir:

I am writing you in regard to a well you drilled
as #1 Gaskins, NW NW S10-T19S-R26E, Eddy County, New
Mexico, .

This well seems to have been completed on April
Ly 1956, We have not received any forms on this well
except for C-101 & C-128,

Will you please send C-103 on each string of pipe
you ran and give us the status of this well at present
time,

Yours very truly,
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Amtmg’
Superv isor, District No. 2

MLA/ jn
CC 011 Conservation Commission,Santa Fe,
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